

200K

April 22, 2021

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2139

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1557-1559 of the Senate Journal and pages 1803-1805 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2139 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision c of subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the homestead tax credit; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subdivision c of subsection 1 of section 57-02-08.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- c. The exemption must be determined according to the following schedule:
 - (1) If the person's income is not in excess of twenty-two thousand dollars, a reduction of one hundred percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~five thousand six hundred twenty five~~ nine thousand dollars of taxable valuation.
 - (2) If the person's income is in excess of twenty-two thousand dollars and not in excess of twenty-six thousand dollars, a reduction of eighty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~four thousand five hundred~~ seven thousand two hundred dollars of taxable valuation.
 - (3) If the person's income is in excess of twenty-six thousand dollars and not in excess of thirty thousand dollars, a reduction of sixty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~three thousand three hundred seventy five~~ five thousand four hundred dollars of taxable valuation.
 - (4) If the person's income is in excess of thirty thousand dollars and not in excess of thirty-four thousand dollars, a reduction of forty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~two thousand two hundred fifty~~ three thousand six hundred dollars of taxable valuation.
 - (5) If the person's income is in excess of thirty-four thousand dollars and not in excess of thirty-eight thousand dollars, a reduction of twenty percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~one thousand one hundred twenty five~~ one thousand eight hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

- (6) If the person's income is in excess of thirty-eight thousand dollars and not in excess of forty-two thousand dollars, a reduction of ten percent of the taxable valuation of the person's homestead up to a maximum reduction of ~~five hundred~~ sixty-three ~~hundred~~ hundred dollars of taxable valuation.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2020."

Renumber accordingly